Town of Blowing Rock

Request for Council Action

FROM: Nicole Norman, Finance Officer

SUBJECT: Commercial Dumpster Rental Service

TO: Ed Evans, Town Manager, Mayor Lawrence and Town Council
DATE: October 10, 2017

REQUESTED BY: Town Manager

Public Hearing O Yes ™ No [ Will be required
Properly Advertised O Yes MNo [O Will be required

BACKGROUND: Following the presentation of facts found surrounding the Town’s involvement
in leasing commercial dumpsters at the September 12, 2017 Town Council meeting, the topic is
now coming to council for consideration of beginning to offer the service. The September staff
report is attached as a reminder of the pertinent facts of the current market for dumpsters and the
proposed leasing/rental structure including proposed rental fees and payback period.

STATEMENT OF PLAN CONSISTENCY: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
1. September 12, 2017 Fact Finding Staff Report

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Should Council decide to offer the service to commercial solid waste customers, staff recommends
an initial purchase of six (6) dumpsters at a cost of approximately $5,300 and rental of the
dumpsters at the following rates:

2 Yd. Dumpster - $20.00/month
4 Yd. Dumpster - $25.00/month
6 Yd. Dumpster - $30.00/month
8 Yd. Dumpster - $35.00/month

We will begin charging the fee for the dumpsters upon deliver to the Town and the customer and
at the end of the fiscal year allocate proceeds received from the monthly rental fees to offset the
current years purchase costs to the Town for the dumpsters. Dumpsters not currently being rented,
but being kept on hand as stock will be housed outdoors at the Wastewater treatment Plant. A
portion of the budget each year will be set aside for purchase of additional dumpsters for rental as
necessary to supply for market demand. Staff currently seeks Councils decision on whether or not
to implement the structure as outlined above and begin offering this service to commercial
customers.

COUNCIL ACTION:




Town of Blowing Rock,

1036 MainSteet % PostOfficeBox47 % Blowing Rock, North Carolina

To: Ed Evans, Town Manager, Mayor, & Town Council
From: Nicole Norman, Finance Officer
Date: September 12, 2017

Subject: Dumpster Rental Service

As previously discussed with Council, the need for a consistent vendor for dumpster lease/rental has been
brought to the Public Works Department’s attention. Upon receiving notice that customers were dissatisfied
with the current containers offered by the sole provider of this service to our area, and some uncertainly as to
the future of the company’s continuation in the long term, the Town has begun research on possible
implementation of a dumpster rental service that could be offered by the Town as an alternate vendor. The only
customers without alternative means of contract would be those that require rear load pickup due to limited
space, which would be a total of 6-11 businesses. The North Carolina School of Government was consulted on
the Town'’s ability to offer a program such as this and they had no concern from their perspective. We also spoke
with the City of Baldhead Island regarding the structure they use for a similar program they offer for commercial
storage containers. We also searched for other providers and were able to find none that offer long term
commercial dumpster rentals other than the current provider and Republic Services who only offers front load
pickup. Also, Republic only offers containers with service.

Following is some information we have gathered about the costs and price points we would propose and some
market indicators. Under the proposed price structure we would recover the full cost of the dumpsters in two
and a half years and be able to offer the dumpster rental at a comparable to market rate. Following the two and
a half year reimbursement of cost period, all fees collected for the life of the dumpster rental would be income
only offset by minimal maintenance costs, which would ultimately generate a profit. Part of the profit could be
set aside each year to fund the purchase of dumpsters to keep in stock for customer rental needs and the
remainder would help better offset current overall costs of sanitation operations and defer cost increases to
customers due to the increase in revenues generated from this program. We would ask to be given a thirty day
notice from any business who would like to discontinue the service. Due to order lead time from the dumpster
vendor of 5-8 weeks, we would propose purchasing the dumpsters in batches each year unless the need arose
or there was a lack of need, then that schedule would be adjusted accordingly. We would initially order six
dumpsters, with four that we know are currently needing replacement at a total cost of approximately $5,300
(based on quote of order of 12 dumpsters, price for six may vary slightly).

This information is being provided to Council as information only at this time. We would welcome Council’s
questions and additional facts needed on the issue in order to bring the program back before Council for a
decision of whether or not to initiate the program at the October 10, 2017 Town Council meeting.




Container Costs:

4 Yd. > $759.00 each = S25/month over < 2.5 years
6 Yd. = $896.00 each = $30/month over < 2.5 years
8 Yd. = $995.00 each = $35/month over < 2.5 years

Market Pricing Indicators:

GDS: 4 Yd. = pricing unavailable
6 Yd. = pricing unavailable
8 Yd. = pricing unavailable
Phillips: 4 Yd. éprici-ng unavailable
6 Yd. = pricing unavailable
8 Yd. = $31.80/month

Expected Maintenance:

Very Minimal for first 10-15 years, lids & plugs = we are doing this now.

Storage Options:
Wastewater Treatment Plant (Outdoors)

Customer Count:

2Yd. > 6 (1in fair condition all others good)
4Yd. = 20 (4 currently need replacement, 1 in fair condition, all others good)
6 Yd. = 19 (4 currently need replacement all others good)
8Yd. = 4 (3 currently need replacement all others good)
Total: 49

Customer Market Options:

Phillips Container- Business is not certain to continue, so not replacing containers as needed.

Republic Services- Front load capabilities only, 6 businesses of 49 cannot be served by a front
load truck due to location.




